9/18/67
Dear Dr, Nichols,

Lour lettar of 9/15 reached me just as I nreépsre to leaveffor several
days. I enswer imneddttely becsusze there is inor error in your interesting
Thormofax and to send ypu a copy of the ai)}ropriate part of my new boulk,vthe rcugh
draft of which I heve just complsted. .

Wit h respect %o the latter, by error the typist typed in the xinstruction
rather than the excerpt. 1 includr @ photocopy of that peragratzh of your leitor.
You will ghwmxwmzaukzxz see hoW * have contradbed it.

‘n hsete, let me tell you that ds-pite Dr. Behmer - ena ne is right -
I do have a copy of the autppsy suthorization. It ie not in sny sicgle ons of the
files in which it ie suprosed to ve, snd I carrot regerd thiz as on sccidant. I
uze it in this book. However, I found a{ccpy thst, by accidert, wmac not remnovsd.

The special larguszge these people used g.\.:fakas -error almnost irnevitatle.
Let me explein your page 3 queteition from Bouck, 4t is quite trus thet Robert
Yennedy signed the authorizeti-n, 1y 4c elso true thet his is the ouly signsture
on it, Not even the "sigreture" of Ssptsin Csnade is on it, However, Kenuedy
scted for his sister-in-law, who<e nameé is typed in where the blenk cells for

aipgneture, as is Canada's.

Your lenguase is justified but not precisely amccurate. O courcze, I recoge
nize this rgises proi*@@_ms between us, for I ypreter to restrict use of tuls "Lfind"
to ny own bonit. ig% I want you to preserve your own reccrd. I71ll be tack the ond of
the weeX.

¥ith regard to page 4, thers is ro reservetion of any rights in this
authorf}ation, snother thing I'd like to reserve for the use I intend. Yzt I do
a0t went you to be hurt oy imputetion of errcr.Not only wus specimsn pomilssion
irhersnt in thies suthcrization, it was so censtrued snd, slthough I do not recall
it in the testimony, 1 heve private guotations Ifrom Boswall attesting to the {eot
that¥xthey viere made, ‘

There is, to my mind, grest denger in taking the autopsy by itself. L would
1i%e 40 meraly caution you =bout this until such ¢ time as, perhaps, we may noest. IT
everything is 100% en the dcctoraz said or +the Comgiezibn interproted what they seid
to meen, 1t does nct end cennet authenticate the Keport,

Plensa excuae the hosta, et me know if I can help. I hope tc have this
bosk outfin not much}vvar a month, 1% 1 pessible I'11 be sble 4o Go it s oomer, Will
this be so~n enough for your receipt of copies of the documents-? I will save you
a young forture. I dc hot kmom wact you will consider »zlavani, but 1 intend to
usc shout 200 pages of such documents. Many will not relete dgirectly tc the
autonay, but all will relste to it or the {mi§) Do made of it7 They are pastec up
for the eppendix, which is elmost compla%ed, “ou may, of course, see then here if
that is essential. But I will send you one of the first copies off tine bindery.

Sinesrely,

Harold Jeisbers
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Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq d'Or Press
Hyattstown, Maryland
Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Many thanks for your letter of August 24.

Enclosed is copy of a comment which has been accepted (with
some legal prompting) for an early issue of Medical World News. You
may quote from it and when the item is printed I will send you a Xerox
copy with column and page number.

Suggest you compose what you want to quote from my letters or
otherwise and send them to me. I will edit them and return by next air-

mail,

Sincerely,

.f.
‘ John N‘q\c
I//;;/j‘;,;

JN:mc : ‘//
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Halpera's ,
stuterent and must presume that the family of the late President did, in

fact, sgree that all = ¢he details, mot relavant to the bullet wounda, wideh ,
constituting the maler portion of the autopsy pretecel, de published in the
Warren Report. My presumptions are supported by Doetor Boswall's
admission on page 22 of the July 38 izsue of this journal that the family atd,
indeed, request that details of the adrsnal glaads be delsted. Threnghout
this &t must be remsnbered thet delng a conmplote autopsy and compliing o
complete protocal of all findings does net constitute 3 digclosnrs, The
Msclosure arises when the protocel or & part of it ia revealed to & second

peraen,

Your last sentence reads "With raspect to the right 2o publiciza, the
observations of the pathologist may be comsidorad « bath ethioally and
legally == to ba an confidentia) as any other Information obtained by the
physician before or alter hiz patient’'s death, ' This asctence, together
with your garlier srroneous alizgations, agaln, i&xgﬁmw lgaoranes on my
part. Your staternent is, § agrae, eatiraly sovrect and { wust agalin remiad

you that 1 kove aot ztstad stherwize as you 6o {mplv,

1 must be remerabered that the lustant when the Prasident waas pronouncs:
dead by a "duly leensad’ phyaslcian of Texas he ¢ecand to be Prasidam of
thase United Statas and his body pussed into Mhe eustady of Doctor Barl

Rese, Covoner of Dallas County. The body did act pass into the gostody ¢l
the
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of
the next of kin or family, Doctor Rose is charged, under Texas law,

with the duty of investigating murders, The results of his autopsy
examinations would have been used to assist in the appreﬁension and
conviction of the guilty and acquittal of the innocent. In such cases the
interests of society take paramount importance over possible desires
of the family, the attending physicians, and personal desires of any

involved pathologists with relation to their autopsy finﬁizxgs.

However, after the body had been forcefully removed from the jurisg-
diction of Doctor Rose, over his protests, and Texas law thwarted,
the autopsy apparently was performed in a non-legal sense at request
of, or with permission of, the next of kin, or {amily, without purpose
of obtaining .evidence to convict the guilty or acquit the innocent,
Commission document number 371 is a receipt from Mr. Robert I,
Bouck to Admiral Burkley for, among other things, "Authorjization
for postmortem examination signed by the Attorney General, Robert
F. Kennedy, dated November 22, 1963". It is to be noted that in most
states, including Maryland, that custodial rights of the deceased pass
to the next of kin, i.e,, the surviving spouse, and not to a sibling.
Despite the fact that the late President's brother, Robert F. .Kennedy,

at that time was Attorney General of these United States his signature
~ : on

page -5~



wreterimeti

Nichols to Flshbein August 17, 1967 page -4 -
{revised August 26, 1957)

signature ' :
on any such document was personal and carried no authority of his office

which was, at that time, without jurisdiction in such a situation. Per-
formance of an autopsy by naval personnel in a federal enclave (naval) on
a civillan murdered in a distant state is unusual and without precedem
There was, at that time, no provision for this in U, 8. crm:mal, civil,

military, or administrative codes.

Light on the question of omission of data about the adrenals might be
obtained if the ' autopsy permission" could be inspected and found to be
unlimited or one forbidding examination of specified parts. It would
also be of interest to learn if permission was given for removal and
retention of the necessary specimem for subsequent scientific study,.

if not then microscopic examination is precluded. The autopsy protocol

“ on Navy SF 503 indicates permission as unrestricted. Was permission

on Navy SF 523? Mr. Robert Bahmer, Archivist of these United States,
advised me under date of March 10, 1967 that this "autopsy permission"

cannot now be found in the archives.

After completion of the autopsy, a full complete protocol, with autopsy
permit, should have been attached to the late President's clinical case
record, a copy delivered to the person authorizing the autopsy, if so
requested, and possibly a courtesy copy sent to Doctor Roge. If anything

is omitted in the protocol the reason must be stated, Since the autopsy
. was a
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autopsy .
was a non-legal one the pathologist are, of course, bound to secrecy as

are the clinical attendants. You erroneously quote me as saying the
released to the public, including that published by the Warren Commission,

must have the sanction of the person authorizing-the autopsy.

Only when the pathologist is simultaneously a civil officer, such as that
of coroner, does he have the duty and authority to release data, to the
police, prosecution, and defense for the accused, about his findings i.n

an autopsy without sanction and/or over proteéts of the next of kin, Of
course such a case must be one of unnatural death and not one of natural
death where he does not have this authority. It is to be noted that the
autopsy report, with supplement, as published by the Warren Commission
is devoid of signals indicating data having been deleted and therefore it

must be presumed as purporting to be complete.



